
On	the	10th.			My	apologies,	let	me	send	it.

	

Thank	you,

	

John

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	April	15,	2020	1:06	PM
To:	Azzari	Lt	John
Cc:	SEC-DL-PREWEB;	Hyland,	Robert	(SEC)
Subject:	Re:	SPR20/0626	Determination

	

Hi	John,

	

I	never	received	the	answer.	Maybe	it	was	lost	in	the	mail.	When	did
you	send	it?

	

Thanks!

	

best,

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

From Azzari	Lt	John	<jazzari@reverepolice.org>
Subject RE:	SPR20/0626	Determination

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	15	Apr	2020	17:11:56	+0000
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Facebook			|	Instagram
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________________________________

From:	Hyland,	Robert	(SEC)	
Sent:	Wednesday,	April	15,	2020	11:54	AM
To:	jazzari@reverepolice.org
Cc:	SEC-DL-PREWEB;	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Subject:	SPR20/0626	Determination	

	

Hello,

	

Please	be	aware,	the	Supervisor	of	Records	has	issued	a	determination
relating	to	an	appeal	in	which	you	were	involved.	This	determination	is
attached,	and	available	online
at:http://www.sec.state.ma.us/AppealsWeb/AppealsStatus.aspx
2fAppealsWeb%2fAppealsStatus.aspx&c=E,1,8D6GrnH2qmlKj1ihncR3atJPj8_d_bXX
boCo5cFNR47K0VJJBFel6ipviQBI5gVJh23_EQZAoi2eGpoBBWEZd8MJu6BQOo5sUiPUZtOK
Mo42H1hcEg,,&typo=1>	.

	

If	you	have	any	questions,	please	contact	the	Public	Records	Division
at	617-727-2832	or	pre@sec.state.ma.us		.

	

Thank	you,

	

Robert	Hyland

Office	of	the	Secretary	of	the	Commonwealth

Public	Records	Division

One	Ashburton	Place,	Room	1719

Boston,	MA		02108

617-727-2832


